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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:15 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Rogan, Megan; Gault, David; Lowndes, Daniel
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #14687A
Attachments: 14687a.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response

Hicklin, Charles Read: 1/31/2023 2:46 PM Approve: 1/31/2023 2:46 PM

Rogan, Megan Read: 1/31/2023 2:23 PM Approve: 1/31/2023 2:23 PM

Gault, David Read: 1/31/2023 3:40 PM Approve: 1/31/2023 3:41 PM

Lowndes, Daniel Read: 1/31/2023 2:40 PM Approve: 1/31/2023 3:23 PM

Stavn, Stephanie Read: 1/31/2023 2:47 PM

Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.      
 
Contract #14687A 
Department:  Airport 
Vendor:  Affirm Agency LLC 
Contract Description:  Provide advertising & marketing services for the Airport (Res 263) 
Contract Term:  1/1/23 – 12/31/26 
Contract Amount:  $1,952,822.00 
 
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please Note: I currently have a modified work schedule…I am in the office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
working remotely Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays in accordance with COVID 19 response guidelines.   
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 2 

AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT OF PURCHASE OF SERVICES AGREEMENT  3 
FOR ON CALL MARKETING AND ADVERTISING SERVICES 4 

Dane County Regional Airport 5 
Purchase of Services Agreement No. 14687 6 

 7 
 Under Purchase of Services Agreement No. 14687 (“Agreement”), Staples Marketing LLC 8 
d/b/a AFFIRM Agency (“AFFIRM”) provides Dane County Regional Airport (“Airport”) on call 9 
marketing and advertising services. The Airport desires to exercise its right to extend the 10 
Agreement so AFFIRM may continue to provide these services for four additional years, which is 11 
provided for in the Agreement. Accordingly, the Airport requests Dane County’s approval to 12 
exercise said right, as set forth in the Amendment to Purchase of Services Agreement. Upon 13 
extension, the terms and conditions of the Agreement will remain unchanged with the exception 14 
of clarifying the maximum costs for each additional year. Airport staff have determined that 15 
approval of the requested Agreement amendment is in Dane County’s best interest. 16 
 17 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dane County Executive and the Dane 18 
County Clerk are authorized to execute on behalf of Dane County an Amendment to Purchase of 19 
Services Agreement exercising Dane County’s right to extend the Agreement and clarifying the 20 
maximum costs for each additional year, as set forth above. 21 
 22 
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